
Our Ref: MGLA031221-9222 

21 February 2022 

Dear 

Thank you for your request for information which the GLA initially received on 3 December 
2021 and to which a response was sent on 5 January 2022 confirming it was being responded 
to.  Your request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.  

You asked for: 

• How many buildings owned/run/managed by the local authority have asbestos on the
premises?  This can include any historical instances of asbestos which are currently
managed.

• Please provide a list of all buildings owned/run/managed by the local authority that
contain asbestos including but not limited to swimming pools, leisure centres, public
libraries and council offices/

• Does the council have an asbestos management plan in place for the buildings that it
owns/runs/manages?

Our response to your request is as follows: 

• How many buildings owned/run/managed by the local authority have asbestos on
the premises?  This can include any historical instances of asbestos which are
currently managed.
In total the GLA have 22 buildings that are owned which contain asbestos on the premises.

• Please provide a list of all buildings owned/run/managed by the local authority
that contain asbestos including but not limited to swimming pools, leisure
centres, public libraries and council offices

o Crystal Palace National Sports Centre – various locations throughout the estate
o Graving Dock Tavern, North Woolwich Road, Royal Docks, London E16 2BS
o Millennium Mills, Silvertown Quays, London E16 1UR
o 34 Quixley Street, London E14 0PU
o Compressor House, 1000 Dockside Road, London E16 2QU
o Silo’D, Silvertown Quays, London E16
o St. Ann’s Hospital, St. Ann’s Road, London N15 3TH – 12 vacant buildings
o North Middlesex Hospital – 4 buildings

• Does the council have an asbestos management plan in place for the buildings that

it owns/runs/manages?



The GLA can confirm that it’s managing agent (or where applicable the leaseholders) has 

asbestos management plans in place for each of the buildings where asbestos is known.  

If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the 
reference at the top of this letter.  

Yours sincerely 

=

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using 
the GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at: 
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information  




